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RFQ-23 
Professional Services for 2020 Bond Funded Projects and  

Facilities Maintenance Projects 
 

Addendum 1 
Issue Date: 10/28/2020 

Please note the additional questions with responses for the above referenced Request for 
Qualifications.  We apologize for any inconvenience this may cause you.  Thank you for your 
cooperation in this matter. 

 
Procedures: 

1. Page 4 of 44: Purpose 
a. Page 4 of 44: Replace "The successful firm(s) shall understand that the 

fees associated with projects RFQ-23-001 – 011 will be based on a fee 
percentage in accordance with the Owner approved fee schedule as 
follows:" to "The successful firm(s) shall understand that the fees 
associated with projects RFQ-23-001,  RFQ-23-002, RFQ-23-003, RFQ-23-
004, RFQ-23-005, RFQ-23-006, RFQ-23-007, RFQ-23-008, RFQ-23-009,  
RFQ-23-010, and  RFQ-23-011 will be based on a fee percentage in 
accordance with the Owner approved fee schedule as follows:" 

2. Page 8 of 44: Copies of Proposals Required if Hand Delivered or Mailed: 
a. Replace “Quantity of (8) proposals should be submitted in binders” with 

“Quantity of (6) should be submitted in separate binders or bound 
separately.” 

3. Page 41 of 44: General 
a. Replace “RFQ-23-13-001 - Independent Testing Agents” with “RFQ-23-13-

001 - Geotechnical and Independent Testing Agents” 

 
Questions: 

1. Question: Do you mind sending me the standard RFQ form that we have to turn 
in. I believe it starts on page 22 in the advertisement.? 

Answer: Yes, this will be made available on the APSB website. 

 

2. Question: For Professional Services (RFQ-23-013), is geotechnical engineering 
(soil boring, etc.) included under “Testing Agents” (RFQ-23-13-001)? Or is RFQ-



23-13-001 for construction testing only? Or is geotechnical engineering separate 
from construction testing under RFQ-23-13-001?? 

Answer: See Addendum 1; Procedures Item 3. 

 

3. Question: Does a separate package need to be submitted for each project as a 
testing agent? Or can one form be submitted for all projects? 

Answer: No, a separate package does not need to be submitted for each project 
as a Testing Agent.  Please note that RFQ-23-13-001 - Independent Testing 
Agents is for an Indefinite Deliveries Contract with APSB, not a specific project 
listed for the 2020 Bond Program. 

 

4. Question: Are there any requirements for small, minority for local business 
participation in this procurement? 

Answer: No. Although APSB does not impose specific requirements or small, 
minority or local business participation in this procurement, the APSB urges the 
prime contractor to use Louisiana vendors, including small and emerging 
businesses, if practical. 

 
 

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1. 
 

__________________________________ 
Company Name 

 
__________________________________ 

Signature of Preparer 
 

__________________________________ 
Name of Preparer (Print) 

 
__________________________________ 

Phone Number of Preparer 
 

*PLEASE INCLUDE THIS FORM IN YOUR RFQ PACKAGE! 
 

 


